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Michael Tuffy 

Shellharbour City Council 

Lamerton House, Lamerton Crescent 

Shellharbour City Centre 

NSW, 2529 

 

Dear Michael 

 

Re: Local Environmental Plan 2013 Planning Proposal  No. 16 – LEP 2013 and 
Subdivision Boundary Anomalies at Bonville Parkway,  Fairways Drive and Rangoon 
Avenue, Shell Cove  
 

Following our initial correspondence forwarded to yourself on Monday 1 June 2015, Hanson 
has been working to determine the impacts of removing the mineral transition zone on the 
front 11 metres of the residential lots and part of Rangoon Avenue road namely lots 1255, 
1256, 1257, 1258 and 1264.  

To this point Hanson does not object to the removal of the mineral transition zone on the 
front 11 metres of the residential lots mentioned above and part of Rangoon Avenue road 
reserve. 

If you any queries in relation to the fore mentioned please do not hesitate to contact me on 
0419677894. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Scott Tipping 

Operations Manager – Aggregates Sydney Metro 

 

 


